
Davis, Meghaan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Ms. Davis, 

Maryam Behrouzi <maryam@spelacosmetics.com> 
Monday, March 12, 2018 9:20 PM 
Davis, Meghaan 
Robin Klemm; Maryam Behrouzi; Renee Shade 
Re: Communications Agenda, 3/21 
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I look forward to meeting you at the Council Meeting on March 21st. Please let me know if you have any questions before 
then. po\--{_('\ h~\ C\- ~'(\0-._U.~u.,,o-.., Co\/10(~ oi ou...C 'I..Y..c .e.,,\~y-e,~r ~fo~ 

Thank you, 
Maryam 

On Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 4:27 PM, Robin Klemm <robin@xxceleratefund.com> wrote: 
Dear Ms. Davis, 

Please remove me from the Communications Agenda for Council on March 21st. Maryam Behrouzi will be taking my 
place and should be emailing you shortly. 

Thank you, 
Robin 

Maryam Behrouz i 
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e: maryam@spelacosmetics.com 
w ebsite I instag ram I facebook 

522 N Thorn,..~on c:;t c;tn 19 
Portland,,,,,,,,,, 
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Request of Maryam Behrouzi to address Council regarding J3ete11tial et 
-the inaugural cohort ef-XXcelerator Program (Communication) 

MAR 2] 2018 
F AC!m ON FILE 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
Filed MAR l 3 2018 AS FOLLOWS: 

-

MARY HULL CABALLERO YEAS NAYS 

Audit r of City of Portland 1. Fritz 

2. Fish 
Deputy 

3. Saltzman 

4. Eudaly 

Wheeler 


